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ADDENDUM 5 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Inventory Bid Technician  
 
Date:  June 11, 2007 
  
Subject: Bid# 07-067, (Re-Bid) Two (2) Ergonomic Workstations  
 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal.   
 

1. Addendum 1 #1 states that the total of the two consoles is 72 inches in length, 
making each console 36” in length.   

 
Correct. 

  
 

2. The addendum also states in #5 that monitors can be stacked or in-line, but 
then also states in #13 that the monitors are 21” CRT’s.  CRT monitors can not 
be stacked, LCD monitors can however.  Additionally, the bid document state on 
page 5 that work surfaces are to accommodate up to (7) 21” CRT monitors 
TOTAL.  (7) 21” CRT’s will not fit on the size of console specified.  Please clarify:  

 
Correction from CRT’s to LCD monitors  

 
3. Total number of monitors to be at each console:  

 
Reduced to 6 from 7 
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4. Are these CRT or LCD monitors?  
 
LCD 
 

5. If the monitor requirements will not fit on a 36” length surface, can vendors 
propose a bigger console size or will it not fit in the space then?  

 
No 

 
6. In the bid docs, page 6 #15, #16, and#17, we are confused as to what you are 

referring to by 2-way connectors 53” high, 4-way connectors 53” high, and 
power entry direct connect 53” high?  Can you please clarify what this is?  
 
These connectors are what connect the panels together at the corners (must be 
of galvanized steel no exceptions) 

 
 

7. Can vendors provide their standard warranty information or will this cause the 
bid to be rejected?    

 
The cost of a 12 year warranty will cost more than the furniture itself (it would 
be cheaper to get new furniture than to pay for 12 year warranty) and is 
excessive for custom equipment. 

 
No less than a 12 year warranty will be accepted (no exceptions) as stated in 
addendum #2 question 11 

 
8. If the furniture is going to be installed at the existing Sheriff’s Office as a live 

cutover, is there any furniture that will need to be torn down and disposed of by 
the vendor?  

 
This will be an addition to the current Sheriff’s Office Communications Center.  
No removal of equipment or furniture is necessary.  

 
9. If yes, how many positions will be removed and will a dumpster be provided by          

the county or will the vendor need to provide this?  
 

None 
 

10. Does the facility have the capability for a standard 53’ truck?  
 

No       
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11.  Is there a loading dock available?  
 

No 
 

12. What floor level is the Sheriff’s Office on?   
 

Single level building 
 

13. If it is not on a ground level, is there elevator access?   
 

N/A 
 

 
 


